August 13, 1996

Mr. J. S. Perry

Site Vice President _
Dresden Nuclear Power Station
Commonwealth Edison Company
6500 North Dresden Road
Morris, IL 60450

SUBJECT: RESUMPTION OF LICENSED DUTIES FOR MR. M. KORCHYNSKY AND AMENDMENT
OF LICENSE FOR MR. L. COYLE

Dear Mr. Perry:

This letter is to inform you that we have reviewed the material you submitted
in your letter (JSPLTR #96-0123) of August 12, 1996, to request the license of
Mr. Coyle be amended to remove the operating restriction placed on his license
on December 5, 1995. This restriction was removed effective August 12. An
amended license has been provided to Mr. Coyle.

You also provided information about Mr. Korchynsky who had similarly received
an offsite assignment, but his license had not been amended to impose an
operating restriction. We have reviewed the material concerning

Mr. Korchynsky’s training and have determined he may resume licensed duties.
If you have any questions please contact me at 630/829-9705.

Sincerely,

Original Signed by Melvyn Leach

Melvyn Leach, Chief
Operator Licensing Branch
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cc: D. A. Sager, Vice President,

Generation Support

H. W. Keiser, Chief Nuclear
Operating Officer

T. Nauman, Station Manager, Unit 1

M. Heffley, Station Manager, Units 2 and 3

F. Spangenberg, Regulatory Assurance
Supervisor

D. Farrar, Nuclear Regulatory
Services Manager

Document Control Desk - Licensing

Richard Hubbard

Nathan Schloss, Economist,
Office of the Attorney General

State Liaison Officer

Chairman, I1linois Commerce Commission
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